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,.w#«#tiwtak salt, & pto pllw shirty pants without 
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a#w.'wt w«i»g*;w&t- .
\ . -wteA awtw ^
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; ‘ iw«r#i®-98 the top ©f th® •
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• \ < ml# ■ ife'« mto' te naw «y#M who w k»® ®^ .except
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k k AW<#at we r#iaisrviw@fl car 4/18/88. ^a view
x ...I#'* #tetw»^-of #l/«^ 8»:#tea is 1#«8» Me advised 
k- ‘ "Wit ,#«i-^' <eM*itwl!imiBll^^ is that the 'mm ehe
; Mewkee ®#W were-web lie close te hi® head Wile W’»

■ < wstrsrproWa^ aad this, .is .a. ply#leal Mtwe of
kk-'; ■' »n .#te-ttap'Wia®, ...'Me stated O tte hairline,, of ®It '

' - ; - renew MteH O 'tie hairline of tW parson know to her
; kk ras me, - . ■ ■ • . ■

‘ k an 'this'--waswu iaf««®t osdUM-ted awnall pale­
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kA - this pill"oa Me ©eaBies of sMing him at Chasaaalt*s Bee* .
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On this occasion, informant said that in previous 
contacts with police officers and with the Agents, she was 
hesitate to give th® names or identities of any individuals who 
know ERIC becatEse she was then fearful that the information

' may be traced back to her- She also claimed there were always - 
at least between- 12 and 30 people present when she saw ERIC

.and this number would change during the course of the evening 
as some of th® group would leave and other people would come 
into the group. She then stated that in addition to GORDON 
FORBES, she feels the ‘following persons should know EBIC’s • 
true identity? ' ■ • . • - .

SB COTTON JR., a .’* trouble shooter” employed.-by the 
Showy’s Restaurant chain, #s present on each occasion* ' ■

. ' ' Also present on each occasion was -WANDA WILKES, -
-‘a known prostitute and drug addict who resides at -the Cadraca 
Apartments on Summer Avenue. ‘ '

Informant also advised that ERIC should be known to 
the waitresses st the M and M Lounge on Jackson Avenue because 
the crowd he was hanging out with often frequented the M and M 
Lounge and someone in the -group told her that ERIC had dated one 
of the waitresses st that lounge. She was unable to attribute 
this informstionto any'particular person. . " . -

- ' . With regard to all of the persons mentioned by infor­
mant as knowing ERIC, she said she feels certain non® of them - 
-would recall the identity of ERIC, as on all occasions, most
.of these individuals were so intoxicated or hopped up on pep 
pills that they would be unable to positively identify any . 
member of the group as being Akeany particular place at any 
particular time. - - . -
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During th* period April f to 10, 1008, the following
automobile rental agenQies looted in the Memphis, Tennessee, 
area wre 'iMM, and no information concerning the rental of 
a white Mbs tang aata^Wl® on April 4 and 5, 1986, ws obtained« 
In addition* the names HARVEY LOWMEYER end JOHN HU*ID were 
Peeked, and those names were not loos ted in the files of the 
agencies listed Malawi

Budget geaW«Cir-
3420 Airways Boulevard 
person contacted - ELAINE STARTS-

Beano * or of Memphis 
2186 Winchester Retd - -
person contacted - W# |, JOYNER.

Econo - Car of Memphis
SOOS Burner Avenue
person contacted - GEORGE SMITH-

BAfwiok Chewey System '
740 Bimi Aww®' ■ -
person contacted - ED HARRIS

Chuck Hutton Leasing Colony 
1170 Union Avenue 
person contacted - m WEST

^a T* #Mter Leasing company
1MB Union Avenue . -
Mees, eanteeted «*» We* LOLA TROTTER

payton Vilkins Car and Wook Bwtal Company
BOS ». Second street -
perwan contacted * WOB B»HHS y^^

Pryor Oldsmobile Cmpany
SMB Sumer Avenue
person contacted * C» B* LUDEKE

Charles Reed- Leasing Company . .
SMa yepUr Avene.. . -
person contacted - GEORGE COLEMAN
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■ - Schilling BtO -

~ MT Bt« AWW
' $«t«M "<»m«W' * OHM MB

SMthra Auto M«iM Corporation
SW 8w»r Arrow ■ 
|W»s contretea * MI. SWB

#wa »6ttls -
. m S. Bata stmt ■ ...

■ pm wteeW * «OT BMW '

W1 Carson .
1. Brook* -

j«im «##•! * MKB »Btt .

' #83© S«M#n-aww . '
; fWM» .»rta#^ - .WMW SRAm

Ari® ##-®*W -
B#^lt#» Airport ' '
RW #ntte« - W OW®

-,##B#^W ” .
MWaimiia'. " -
’^aw «»### • «tf BBOKJ ’

" Witty Boat**-®? • "
' Btr^liua Albert . .

‘ UM ®W, jem ew##^ .

^e- »W#..- mW’OWtt,-

. / MW wsWsW * h W#. H»M«

#tiwl or Ba#te : 
B'#@w#te6 Airport .
prm mtsWi * JAMS B. SAITO
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: B#.rfe«h' ®f>»W «W wml that one AMM 0,
■ ---.Wtto,^#^ sail or^HpWgi.-seth-affoUM^irtiiiaiBg 

WW-ft«Ito ftW;M#B® f ##l>©fcr«t#-a lte*#taml
'-vfsM B#liai.« te'el ■# IWi* tM;ieiwMi it oa^Br^ 14,

>^;M- - ’ ®tew «wisJlwwiwW:a;."B'»lib wit, 9zW%
'KZ3»tete'r#^^ f'-##BW>Wt#s^ in at tii® Metro*'

vwpte# ilr^t.Mfia «fBr#:®t SiUbb* on'April #t 1M8>
••'■■;5:WvAl^tsBi#;.i#;inii»i^>''tiir^ this salt ws

■'* ''.#h|tol#> .Aiftidl® -i^j#woHhi^ Its#-grew Mwtang .
WarBgBtete® liaw;#*-Wli» • ^ . ? ■

->t|^il #r'B®8til SBttM^'Iw.., Metropolitan Air*,^tr -W^ii, records r®wa I the fallawi^l . '

. / - ',Wfcldi. > 140400 "te«: white" My ABJWKB ». MIST,
--IpteMw Btee#wiag BWfrJa., smater^, Worth Caro* . 

. Ilm ilBIW <4»>lay^ Carolina driver'license f 1018442.
Itetei Ji<tetetet-:# IdtSOte'rtetete that the vehicle rest®# by 

. '. vWir'U’lWB w» ^Wm tl« miCITSW* tearing 
- ■; >ww®'B.WBB’#*W-^ <te WeiaBs rented st $j#p.a.

April s#f-l#f#4-.ate. tewt-wte.-it 0:00 a»». April 5, 1968.
WaBtiBtbr-jtmM a distance of 84-miles was traveled.

. wpxt®' pwo IPBtll^i ' ¥iB‘Biy-AV*W»W.f ..OV»X xu>
. yc .tetetelltett^wBi; -otete teid# # W#o, ter-^rental;

■ / irBJWftt#!#^ wwt# by »W 4, BRENNER, Sears,
<l^tM®M- ate. .CMteS,;te*ilte|.;-lteat Aieago, Illinois,... at
^ite.'^^ returned at 8:20 p*w4 April

;<p.<pll^#etetesltt»«'*iW^ at- th® tiae er th®
- rwtaiWspiayed'iiliwte.Wi^
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- RE 5 ERNEST SCBPTER GAUIT - \ -

4 The following investigation was conducted by SA
HARLEY E. GWBl - . "

Mr. THOMAS BUTIBR, Acting Medical Administrative
. - Assistant, Veterans Hospital, 1030 Jefferson Street, Memphis, 

Tennessee, advised on April 13, 1968, that a review of the 
- our rent and inactive record^ of-the hospital failed to indicate 
that ERNEST SUMPTER GAULTt/is or has been a patient at this - 
hospr^TT^MFr^l^fS^also reviewed the out-patient treatment 

‘records and the reject P-10s/(application for hospital treat- . ’ 
went) for the past year and was unable to find a record for 
ERNEST SUMPTER GAULT. MT. BUTLER suggested that these records 
be rechecked to make certain that they had not been misfiled.

On April 13, 1968, Mr. CHARLES E. WILLIAMS, Medical 
Administrative Assistant, Veterans Administration Hospital, 
Memphis, advised that he reviewed the above-described records 

/ and-also the PBC (Pre Bed Care) records and was unable to ' 
locate any record whatsoever for ERNEST-SUMPTER GAULT or variations 

' in the spelling .of this name. . .' ‘ ‘

On April 13, 1968, Mr. BERTRAND DAVIS, Manager, 
Harbor Housed 1369 Court, Memphis, advised that he does not

- have a record'of GAULT|staying at this home. ■

Mr. JAMES BALLARD, Receptionist of the Baptist 
Center, 125 Linden Street, Memphis, Tennessee, advised that 
a review of his records indicates one ERNEST S. GAULT, Little 
Rock, Arkansas, registered and stayed for one night at this 
center on November 7, 1965. This infomation was recorded 
on Card # 26069 which-indicated his Social Security number 

: as I_______IZZIlage 41, white, 145, 5*1M tall. The record 
further indicates that he’ can be reached through his sister, 
CLEO NELSON, 1911 West 18th Street, Little Rock, Arkansas.

The records of the salvation Army, 333 Adams Street, 
Memphis, were reviewed ph April 13, 1968, and Mr. D. M. 
TROLLINGER, Receptionist, advised he was unable to find a 

- record in the name of GAUIT or variations of this spelling.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Mr. JIMMY STROUD, Manager of the Memphis Union 
. Mission, 395 POplar Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, advised on .

April 13, bB| .he ws unable to- find a; record of an "individual 
.-using th^-naae of GAULT .or variations of this spelling,

.1" 'B*W ALLEM# Manager -of ,’CaMry colony ram, 
4535 B^j<-twn Mdbd^'MeinfiiiB/^^ does -not have"
'a record'o<Mm individual-Sy-the nwtff GAULT or variations : 
f - of.'this-selling, over'having wrked'at"this farm.

/> ■ ; ' . .-.ferigMier CARIES" BOSK, .'Operator of the Salvation
\ ■-Army Men’b’#b#|^ .110-Morth Lauderdale, Memphis, advised ■

■ ‘on '"April" 13, 1968, that EWEST S." GAttXJT. stayed at thia center. .
■ " fromHovember # ' 1965, - to. December 12* 1965. - He said GAULT , 
'■-.-./left without/-notice and fan#ahed nd'- forwarding address-. Brigadier 

. *$SB stated -^bt a®:.-^' wing a fine job and "that, they were
- consider In#?)^ aJ;>#r»8ment ^employee as a'truck driver,

’ ‘ '.4m^dier-..-W#"stated that (BBT has net returned -
. f#r. MitWt"M4'.added that ®®W has received a-postcard “

£hB the' veterans2' Adainistbation Regional.-Offide in-Little Rock, - 
' ■ Arkansas,/advising, him. cm'--'#^s®ber 16#. .1965-# that his-file under

, ■'#\C68b6995.r3iii^^bai^ tp the-Veterans-- Administration '
--»b9iQ«b^ QfHbB-W < ' / ; '

Brigadier' Oi-ai^’Wt'.a®r furnished his sister’s -
■ ^name#-,^®.'b|^"l®^ iwfe 3* .-Conway,^Arkansas. ;

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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The following investigation was conducted by SA’s 
JOHN W. BAUER and ROBERT FITZPATRICK on April 12, 1968, at 
Memphis, Tennessee:

RICHARD HOLT, Contract Sales Manager, Holiday Inns 
of America, 3796 Lamar Avenue, was shown a photograph of the 
bed spread that was found in front of Canipe Amusement Company 
on April 4, 1968. He stated that it looked like a custom 
made spread of an upholstery type material. He said it is 
the type spread put on an executive unit which is not the 
normal bed size and is the type unit that can be usually 
folded into a couch or a closet or something of this type. 
He added the spread appears to be fairly expensive in quality, 
but it is not the type used or it has never been the type 
used at a Holiday Inn.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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On April 11, 1968, Mr. JAMES WEST, Manager, 
Thunderbird Motel, Highway 45 South, Jackson, Tennessee, 
advised SA WILLIAM M. PERRIGAN that the Thunderbird Motel 
is a member of the Friendship Inns of America. He added 
that he has never used any kind of soap with the name 
Friendship Inns on the wrapper.

A review was made of the motel registrations 
from March 20, 1968, until April 6, 1968. No record could 
be located for JEROME WALLIS VERNON, JOHN WILLARD, HARVEY ' 
LOWMEYER, or ERIC STARVO GALT. A record was located for 
one A. A. GAULT, 112 North Fourth Street, Paducah, Kentucky, 
who registered at the Thunderbird Motel on April 1, 1968, 
and checked put on April 5, 1968. He listed his occupation 
as ’’Friendly Finance.” He was driving a 1967 Ford, Kentucky 
License 556-392. He made two telephone calls to 601-842-6830 
and 502-554-1683. The records reflect that there was only one 
person in the party.

Mr. WEST advised that he vaguely recalls Mr. GAULT 
but could only describe him as middle aged. He believed 
that he had stayed at the motel previously.

On April 12, 1968, Mr. FRED CANTINI, Manager, 
Friendly Finance Company, Jackson, Tennessee, advised 
SA ROBERT T» MORAN that A“ A. GAULT is a company supervisor 
with headquarters in Paducah, Kentucky. He recalled that 
Mr. GAULT was in Jackson, Tennessee, on business from 
April 2, 1968, until the night of April 5, 1968. He 
described A. A. GAULT as a white male, 40 to 41 years old, 
5 feet 8 inches, stocky build. - ’

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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On April 6, 1968, the Birmingham Division of the FBI 
advised that one Wj^^^^ffiTOwade telephone reservation 
at Birmingham fo^^Trav^T^m^arch 27, 1968, from Birmingham, 
Alabama, to Minneapolis, Minnesota, with Southern Airlines. ' 
He was to change planes at Memphis, Tennessee, and at Chicago, 
Illinois. LEHMEYER never appeared for the flight and the 
places he gave as points of contact. The Parliment House and 
Airport Motel, were unable to locate W. J. LEHMEYER as a guest. 
Investigation by Birmingham revealed that on March 27, 1968, 
W. J. LEHMEYER purchased a ticket at the.Delta Airline counter 
in Birmingham for Delta Flight 595 which departed Birmingham 
6:23 p.m., en route Memphis to arrive 7:07 p.m. At this time 
he also reserved passenger space on Delta Flight 932 which was 
scheduled to leave Memphis at 8:45 p.m., same date, en route 
Chicago, Illinois, and on Northwestern Airlines Flight 239 from 
Chicago, Illinois, to Minneapolis, Minnesota. Airline personnel 
in Birmingham advised that LEHMEYER passed through gate for 
flight to Memphis inasmuch as his ticket was collected.

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA HOWARD D. TETEN at Memphis, Tennessee:

On April 6, 1968, W. P. BENOIT, Reservation Super­
visor, Delta Airlines, Memphis, advised that Flight 595 landed 
at Memphis 7:07 p.m., CST, on March 27, 1968. His records 
indicate that W. J. LEHMEYER passed through the gate by .
boarding of Flight 932 at 8:35 p.m., from Memphis to 
Chicago, Illinois, on March 27, 1968. LEHMEYER also had 
space reserved on Northwestern Airlines Flight 239 from Chicago 
to Minneapolis, Minnesota.

On the same date the following individuals advised 
their records failed to reveal a JOHN WILLARD, W. J. LEHMEYER, 
or HARVEY LOWMEYER boarding outgoing planes from the Memphis 
Metropolitan area from 6:00 p.m., April 4, 1968, through 
April 5, 1968:

W. P® BENOIT,.Reservation Supervisor, Delta Airlines 
' ’ C. CALDWELL, Reservation Supervisor, Allegeheny Airlines

. JUN 2 4 1968 j
■ ■ ■ ■ mmwa .V
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Mrs. D. WILLIAMS, Reservation Clerk, United 
Airlines. ,

On the same date the following Ford Mustangs were 
noted in the Memphis Metropolitan Parking Lot?

Tennessee license AU 8527 (Shelby County), light tan 

BU 3884 (Shelby County). Tennessee license, whitete 

Tennessee license BX 3570 (Shelby County), white 

Georgia license 72-D-713 (1967), light.blue.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA EUGENE G. DOUGLASS:

On April 11, 1968, Mr. A. DECKER, Office
Manager, Southern Towing Company, 165 Madison, Memphis, 
Tennessee, advised a review of his personal records fails 
to indicate that anyone by the name of ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY 
LOWMEYER, JEROME WALLIS VERNON, JOHN WILLARD or variations 
in the spelling of these names is or has been employed by this 
firm during the past two years.

i-H-MtMPHlS

1®M
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AT MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

TOMMY HOWARD, office manager, Waterways Marine, 
Inc., foot of Union Avenue, advised SA HARLEY E. GYLFE on 
April 11, 1968, that most if not all applicants for.river _ 
work especially on barges in the Memphis area apply for 
work through this firm. He stated this firm furnishes 
laborers, engineers, deck hands for various companies in 
the Memphis area that do not hire union men. He explained 
that there is no maritime union in the Memphis area and 
the closest union is at St. Louis, Missouri. He stated 
further that any company hiring union men must go through ' 
the National Maritime Union, St. Louis. '

HOWARD made available applications that have 
been filed for the past two years with his company, and a 
review of these applications failed to indicate an application 
in the name of ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY LOWMEYER, JEROME ' 
WALLACE VERNON, JOHN WILLARD, or variations in the-spelling 
of these names. HOWARD advised that he is certain^that _no 
company in the_Memphis area has hired an employee under tBT 
above mentioned names. .

Mrs. VERA SMITH, receptionist at the Waterways 
Marine, Inc., advised that she generally sees an talks to 
most all applicants who apply for employment with this 
firm. She advised she does not recall anyone by the name 
of GALT, LOWMEYER, VERNON, WILLARD, or variations in the 
spelling of these names applying for a job in the Memphis 
area.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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On April 12, 1968, the following individuals . 
advised IC JAMES. WILLARD BRADY that their files contain 
no record identifiable with ERIC STARVO GALT, ERIC STARVO 
GOLT, or ERIC STARVO GAULT: "

Mr. HERBERT BREWER, Identification Division, 
Memphis Police Department;

‘ Mrs. MARGARET GRIFFITH, Traffic Division, --
' Memphis Police Department; ---- ---

Sergeant EDWARD DUNAWAY, Identification Division 
Shelby County Sheriff’s Office;

• ■ Mrs. JANE HOWELL, Credit Bureau, Memphis.

City directories and telephone directories, . '
Memphis, were checked with negative results.' .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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On April 12, 1968, the following individuals 
advised IC JAMES WILLARD BRADY that their files contain 
no record identifiable with JOHN WILLARD:

Mr. HERBERT BREWER, Identification Division, 
Memphis Police Department;

Mrs. MARGARET GRIFFITH, Traffic Division, •
Memphis Police Department;

Sergeant EDWARD DUNAWAY, Identification Division, 
Shelby County Sheriff’s Office;

Mrs. JANE HOWELL, Credit Bureau, Memphis.

. Mrs. JANET GETZ, Central Records Division, Memphis 
Riice Department, advised that their files contain"one 
indices card which reflects one JOHN H. WILLARD, white male, 
age 20 (in 1958), arrested April 18, 1958, and charged with 
being a fugitive from justice, and arson in Pontotoc, 
Mississippi. The card reflects that WILLARD was released ' 
to Sheriff M. C. HEMBREE, Pontotoc, Mississippi, on the same 
date. Mrs. GETZ advised that their files contain no further 
information regarding this incident.

Mrs. MARLENE HARRIS, Consumer Credit Association, 
advised that their files reflect one JOHN W. WILLARD, 
white male, age 37 (in 1956), and wife BESSIE NELL, 
currently residing Loraine, Ohio, and have been listed 
in Memphis credit files since 1950. The file-reflects that 
while residing in Memphis, WILLARD and his wife resided . 
54 W. 'Brooks Road, and 633 Gillis. The last information 
was received this file March 27, 1963, when Zayre’s ' 
Department Store in Loraine, Ohio, requested information 
regarding WILLARD'S credit. ,

City directories and telephone directories, 
Memphis, were checked with negative results.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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On April 12, 1968, the following individuals
advised IC JAMES WILLARD BRADY that their files contain no 
record identifiable with JEROME W. VERNON:

Mr. HERBERT BREWER, Identification Division, 
Memphis Police Department;

Mrs. MARGARET GRIFFITH, Traffic Division, 
Memphis Police.Department;

Sergeant EDWARD DUNAWAY, Identification Division, 
Shelby County Sheriff’s Office; " ,

Mrs. JANE HOWELL, Credit Bureau, Memphis.

City directories and telephone directories, 
Memphis, were checked with negati.ve results.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Lieutenant HARRY J. COUGAN, U. S. Coast Guard,
’ Memphis, Tennessee, telephonically contacted U. S. Coast Guard, 
Headquarters, Washington, D. C., and caused a check to be 
made of the Merchant Marine Section, Licensing Division, 
Port Security Index Division, Merchant Mariner Document Section, 
under the following names: •

ERIC S. GALT 
ERIC S. GOLT 
ERIC S. GAULT 
ERIC S. GALTZ 
ERIC S. GAULZ 
ERIC S. GALZ 
ERIC S. GOULT 
ERIC S. GOLDT 
ERIC S. GELLT 
ERIC S. GELT 
ERIC S. GAWLT.

No record was located in any,of their files for the 
above names.

The above information was furnished on April 15, 1968, 
to SA THOMAS O. RONAN. ,

?»ws :
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On April 12, 1968, the following individuals advised
IC JAMES WILLARD BRADY that their files contain no record 
identifiable with HARVEY LOWMEYER, or variations of spelling 
as LOWMYER, LOHMYER or LOHMEYER:

. ' Mr. HERBERT BREWER, Identification Division,
Memphis Police Department;

' Mrs. MARGARET GRIFFITH, Traffic Division,
Memphis Police Department;

Sergeant EDWARD DUNAWAY, Identification Division, 
Shelby County Sheriff's Office;

' Mrs. JANE HOWELL, Credit Bureau, Memphis. ■

; City directories and telephone directories, Memphis,
-"were checked with negative results. . '
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA HOLLOWAY CROMER, JR., on April 15, 1968:

The following persons telephonically advised
that they do not use a Thermo seal marking machine at their 
respective laundries or cleaners. "

GUY GOODMAN, G. G. Goodman and Son Quality Cleaners, 
Centerville, Tennessee; .

HAROLD COLE, owner, Harold’s Cleaners, Waynesboro, .
Tennessee; ■

E. L. MANN, owner, Lawrenceburg Steam'Laundry, •
Lawrenceburg, Tennessee; ' '

FRANCES MC GUIRE, clerk, One-Hour Martinizing
Cleaners, Lawrenceburg;

Mrs. CLARA WRIGHT, owner, Hohenwald Dry Cleaners 
and Laundry, Hohenwald, Tennessee;

M. H. KNIGHT, superintendent, Taylor’s Laundry, ■ 
1117 South Garden, Columbia, Tennessee; ' '

LILLIAN FRASER, bookkeeper, Quality Cleaners 
and Launderers, 121 East Gaines, Columbia;

Mrs. J. R. ALDERSON, Alderson’s Cleaners and 
Laundry, 1100 South Garden, Columbia; '

Mrs. NOVELLA OGLE, manager, Cole’s Super Service 
Laundry, Mt. Pleasant Pike, Columbia;

D. FERGUSON, manager, One-Hour Martinizing Cleaners, 
500 North Garden, Columbia;

E. S. DOOLEY, manager, ABC Drive-in Cleaners, ■ 
500 North High, Columbia;

SIMON BAKER, manager, Sunshine Cleaners, 703 
North Main, Columbia. ,
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MARY ALICE COFFEY, clerk, Demonbreun Dry Cleaners, 
1029 South Glade, Columbia, and Mrs. ALTA BENN^lT, partner, 
Modern Cleaners, 1802 South Main, Columbia, advised that 
these cleaners do not takp laundry work.

R. C. HINSON, owner. City Dry Cleaners, Hohenwald, 
advised that he closed this cleaners around April 5, 1968, 
but while operating did not use a Thermo seal markings 
machine.
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AT MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

The following investigation was conducted by 
' SAs RALPH J. LIEWER and CYRIL F. BUSCH on April 8, 1968: .

Mr. RUEL V. HUTCHERSON, part owner and manager
^ the D-X Service Station, located at the southwest !
corner of Brooks Road and Highway 61 South, was inter­
viewed to determine whether or not there is a white male 
employee of this service station, approximately 30 years _ 
of age, afflicted with a debility similar to palsy. /■"

He stated that he has no employee who could __
conceivably fit this description. He denied-a^-11^^^ 
any knowledge of any employee discussing anything about 
dynamite or blowing up any church on or about Wednesday, 
April 3, 1968. .

He stated that he does not know anyone who owns '
a white Mustang with Tennessee license nor does he know :
anyone who owns or drives a red Dodge pickup truck with 
wooden sideboards on it. j

He further advised that neither he nor any of his 
employees make a practice of walking to any restaurant for 
lunch or coffee, The$**all either eat at home or bring their 
lunch to the station. A coffee urn is maintained at the 
station. .

Mr. PERCY L. BRITT, a partner in the D-X Service 
Station at 3145 Highway 61 South, furnished substantially 
the same information as Mr. HUTCHERSON. He further advised 
that very little car wash business is performed at this .
service station and that during the week ending Friday, 
April 5, 1968, swet' cars were washed at this station 
because the wash rack was occupied with a car that was 
being disassembled and repaired.

On April 8, 1968, Mr. JOHN A. BRASFIELD, manager 
of the ESSO Service Station located at the southeast corner ?
of Brooks Road and Highway 61 South, advised that he does .

. . ■ 7 ' ; < ■

• ■ . : •/'. 7'> ' . ■■ ■ ■ 7.- * ■ - ■

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



ME 44-1987 
' 2

■ ' have an employee who is afflicted with a disease like palsy.
' ■ This employee is FREDERIC DORRIS, who is about 30 years old, 

is very nervous and his hands and head shake when he becomes 
/ slightly nervous.

Mr. BRASFIELD said that this man has worked for him 
for about two years, has a good record of reliable attendance 
and enjoys a Vtey good reputation. He has never heard the 
man talk about guns, dynamite or any type of violence. He 

7'7, said that he believes this man belongs to no organizations, . 
except a church, which he attends regularly. ,

On April 8, 1968, PERRY SWEATMAN, 2176 Airways
’ Boulevard, one of the two male white attendants regularly 

employed at the ESSO Service Station at Brooks Road and 
Highway 61 South, advised that he was on duty every day

. during the week ending April 6, 1968. He recalled that on . 
one day that week, probably on Wednesday, April 3, 1968, at 
around 11:00 a.m., to 12:00 Noon, a white man did drive 
in alone with a 1968 Oldsmobile Cutlass, dark green in

’ color with a black vinyl top, bearing Florida license.

The man asked SWEATMAN if they washed cars and 
SWEATMAN drove the car to the wash rack. At that point, 

. the owner of the car took out a pint bottle of whiskey 
< from the car and drank the last of the liquid in the bottle.

He smelled of whiskey, but did not stagger or talk in a 
slurred manner.

. The owner of the car said he had driven up from
Florida and was on his way back to Florida. He said he 7 

■ 7- ' 7 had bought his daughter a Mustang and bad wrecked it on 7/
the way to Tennessee, The owner of this Cutlass-left . ■ 

, for a few minutes, stating that he wanted to get a beer at ‘ ' 
. the restaurant next door.

. . . Mr. SWEATMAN said that he cannot recall anyoner
making a telephone call while the owner of this Cutlass was .

, at the station. He further stated that he knows of no one 
| who drives a white Mustang or a fed Dodge pickup truck. He ;
7 - stated that the owner of the service station, Mr. BRASFIELD, 
*7- ■ owns a red International pilMg. tru^k Olk^itB' at the . "

. ^ewiees sUHm, 7;7. . 77. . ' '

.0
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Mr. SWEATMAN said that he does not know whether or 
not FREDERIC DORRIS was on duty th© day that this Cutlass, 
bearing Florida license was there. He stated that DORRIS 
does not have any friends who visit him at the service 
station. He stated that DORRIS has never talked of guns, 
dynamite, any violence of any type or the burning or 
blowing up of any church. <

s'

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



ME 44-1987
EAM/acp 
1

The followifag,-investigation was conducted April 6,
1968, by SA EUGENE A. MEDORI, JR., at MemphiSy/Tennessee.

Photographs of the following na individuals
were displayed to Mr. WUrajh^^M^TOprork Arms Company, 
162.South Main Street ,*nieminnjE^^

OLTON ’’SHORTY” FEATHERS, Memphis Police 
Department Number 43002

MILLARD RAYMOND RINKS, Memphis Police
Department Number 96679

JAMES COOPER GREEN, Memphis Police
Department Number 103201 ।

BYRON DE LA BECKWITH, Jackson, Mississippi, 
Police Department Number 226-59

Mr. CARPENTER advised that none of the pictures
were similar to persons known to him and that he could not ,
identify any of these persons. None of these persons have, . •
to his knowledge, made any recent purchases at York Arms 
Company.

At this point the photograph of EUGENE S. MANSFIELD,
Tuscaloosa, Alabama Sheriff’s Department Number 1077, was 
substituted for the photograph of BYRON DE LA BECKWITH and 
the photographs were again displayed to Mr. CARPENTER.
He again stated that none of these photographs were similar 
to persons known to him and that he could not identify any 
of these persons as having made a recent purchase at York 
Arms Company.

When the photograph of MANSFIELD was pointed out
to Mr. CARPENTER he stated that the individual who purchased 
the binoculars on April 4, 1968, differed from MANSFIELD 
in that the picture of MANSFIELD showed the nose was too 
flat and pug-nosed and that the hair was too bushy.

The photograph of BYRON DE LA BECKWITH, according
to CARPENTER, was too old a man and the nose was larger than 
he recalls the individual having, and that he did not recaTl 
the individual to have a part in his hair and he believed 
that the lip line of the individual was a little fuller

J than that of BECKWITH. ; —

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



L

ME 44-1987 
RWG:mnr

ROBERT W

determine

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
GOODWIN at Memphis, Tennessee, on April 6, 1968:

The below mentioned airlines were contacted to 
if the records reflect that HARVEY LOWMEYER,

W. J. LEHMEYER, or JOHN WILLARD had been passengers of their 
respective airlines:

Mr. HARVEL HESTER, Terminal Manager, Southern Airlines, 
advised Southern Airlines has two daily flights from Birmingham, 
Alabama, to Memphis and three daily flights from Memphis to 
Birmingham. Mr. HESTER advised all Southern Airlines records 
of passenger^lists are kept by Southern Airlines in Atlanta, 
Georgia.

Service, 
a HARVEY

Mr. BILLIE BLOCKER, Supervisor of Airport Passenger 
American Airlines, advised his records do not reflect
LOWMEYER LEHMEYER, or JOHN WILLARD to have

been a passenger of said airline departing from Memphis to any , 
destination during the period of March 27, 1968, until April 5, —L
1968.
Memphis

!r. BLOCKER advised said airline has no flights 
and Birmingham.

advised i 
mingham ; 
LOWMEYER

Mrs. SANDY COOPER, Ticket Agent, Trans-Texas 
said airline does not have any flights between

between

Airways, 
Bir-

and Memphis and her records do not reflect a HARVEY 
!, W. J. LEHMEYER, or JOHN WILLARD to have been

a passenger of said airlines after 6:00 P.M., April 4, 1968 
through April 5, 1968, departing Memphis to any destination

Mr. JACK PUTMAN, Ticket Agent, Eastern Airlines, 
. advised all records of passenger lists of said airlines are 

Maintained by Eastern Airlines in Miami, Florida. He advised 
said airline has no flights between Birmingham and Memphis.

Mrs. SANDRA CRILL, Ticket Agent, Piedmont Airlines, 
advised all records of passenger lists of said airline are 
maintained by Piedmont Aviation, Inc., Winston Salem, North 
Carolina, at Smith Reynolds Airport. She advised said airline 
has no flights between Birmingham and Memphis

Mr. R. L. YATES, Station Agent, Unit 
advised all records of passenger lists of said airlines are 
maintained by United Airlines in Atlanta, Georgia. He advised , 
said airline has no flights between Birmingham and BjashiSa-^-

sma.
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On April 10, 1968, IC JAMES W. BRADY caused the name ;
of ERIC STARVO GALT, date of birth approximately | ' / •
to be searched through the records of the following agencies I ; ;
by the indicated individuals without effecting an identification:! •

Lt. CHARLES MOORE, Identification Division, , | |
Memphis Police Department; t [

Mr. BILLY WILLIAMS, Identification Division, j
Shelby County Sheriff’s Office; ■

Mrs. JANE HOWELL, Credit Bureau of Memphis;

/^ Mrs. MARILYN HARRIS, Memphis Consumers Credit ;
• Association. : ‘

Lt. HARRY COUGHAN, U. S. Coast Guard, Memphis, Tennessee, ;
caused a check to be made by the Security Section, U. S. Coast ;
Guard Headquarters, Washington, D. C., against the name of ERIC , :
STARVO GALT and determined there is no Port Security Card issued L _ i 
in this name on file. :

Lt. COUGHAN stated this individual, therefore, is not J
qualified to go aboard American vessels leaving the Mississippi ;
River for intercoastal or deep water sailing. He further advised ;
this would not prevent GALT or anyone else, however, iioctm having 
Coast Guard papers to work aboard Mississippi River craft so long 
as he did not go below New Orleans, Louisiana.

Through a check made at the request of SA THOMAS"CL !
RONAN, it was determined from the U. S. Coast Gjiard Office, St. j
Louis, Missouri, that the following places would be the logical •
sources of employment for an individual who would be on river 
boats and/or barges: i

For union members - Seafarers International Union and :
National Maritime Union. ;

For non-union members - Eagle Boat and Fuel, 
Economy Boat Store, 
Ory Brothers Marine, 

' St. Louis Fuel and Supply,
/ Wayne Vahlle, Ind.
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Lt. COUGHAN related that an individual who cared to
go aboard a river boat or barge could make arrangement® through 
one of the above boat stores and would then be hired if the 
need existed.

Mrs. EMILY TUCKER, Secretary, American Commercial 
Barge Line, foot of Keel Street, Memphis, Tennessee, advised 
SA THOMAS 0. RONAN on April 11, 1968, that she had caused a 
check to be made at the home office in St. Louis, Missouri, 
of the names ERIC STAVRO GALT, JOHN WILLARD, HARVEY LOWMEYER, 
and JEROME W. VERNON without effecting an identification as 
either a past or present employee of that company.

FRANK GARAVELLI, operator of Frankie and Johnnie’s
a boat store located at the foot of Illinois Street, Memphis, 
on the Mississippi River, on April 11, 1968, caused a review 
to be made of all individuals who are on file who came to the 
boat store to seek employment during the past 1| years. 
Through this review he was unable to locate any record for 
ERIC STAVRO GALT, JEROME W. VERNON, JOHN WILLARD, or HARVEY
LOWMEYER

Mr. GARAVELLI further advised that there is a bar on
South Main Street in Memphis at the intersection of Pontotoc 
Avenue known as Jim’s Cafe. It faces east diagonally across 
from the Chisca Plaza Hotel. It is his understanding that 
many personnel affiliated with the marine industry on the 
Mississippi River frequent this bar.

Lt. HARRY COUGHAN, above, furnished the names of the
following boat stores located at Greenville, Mississippi, which 
would be the main organizations employing union and non-union 
personnel for their tow boat companies operating on the 
Mississippi River:

>

Greenville Towing Company,
Brent Towing Company,
Valley Towing Service,
Delta Towing Company,
Greenville Fuel Service (a mid-stream boat store 
with refueling facilities).
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These are the largest employers in the area although 
there are numerous other similar type companies who would be 
in a position to employ a man to work on a river boat.
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The below listed cashiers of the Chisca Hotel, 
South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee, were contacted on 
April 9, 1968, by SAs GARY M. RAMSEY and THOMAS 0. RONAN 
and advised that they did not know ROSCOE SMITH and knew 
of no one who was acquainted with him at the hotel. They 
all stated that there were three cashiers at the hotel:

MARY LEWIS I

LAVERNE WILLIAMS 
O 
OPEL BRADY

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



ME 44-1987 
FLJ :wp 
1

RE: GMJMMIWL 
32-BWESTW00D GARDENS 
JACKSON, TENNESSEE

On the morning of April 5, 1968, while 
Lieutenant J. D. HAMBY, Homicide Bureau, Memphis Police 
Department, and SA FRANKLIN L. JOHNSON were conducting 
investigation in the 400 block of South Main, Lieutenant 
HAMBY advised that uniformed officers of the Memphis 
Police Department had informed him that they had stopped 
for questioning an individual subsequently identified as 
GENE PEARSON CRAWFORD after some employee of Jim’s 
Restaurant, located immediately north of Canipe Amusement 
Company, 424 South Main Street, had pointed this individual 
out as a stranger who had been served a meal in that 
restaurant late on the afternoon of April 4, 1968, at 
which time this individual had sausage, eggs, and iced 
lemonade. Lieutenant HAMBY stated that the fact that 
this individual wanted iced lemonade apparently attracted 
the attention of the waitress to him. He stated that 
when the uniformed officers stopped him, he had with him 
a small black attache case and a cardboard box containing 
a new pottable radio, and CRAWFORD had identified himself 
as'having been a guest at the Wynne Hotel, 390j South 
Main Street, on the previous night.

The results of the interview with CRAWFORD are 
set forth hereafter.

After he was interviewed briefly by Lieutenant 
HAMBY and SA JOHNSON, Lieutenant HAMBY requested officers 
of the Uniform Division to accompany CRAWFORD to the 
Homicide Bureau at the Police Department for further 
questioning.

Subsequently, Lieutenant HAMBY advised that 
CRAWFORD was questioned and released by the Homicide 
Bureau, it appearing that he did not fit the available 
description of the unknown assailant and that information 
furnished by him as to his identity and activities in 
Memphis had been sufficiently verified to eleminate him 
as a suspect.

; JUN 2 4 1968
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OPTi^NA^ORM NO. 10 ^jk/
50'10-104

UNITED STATES GOW^RNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, MEMPHIS (44-198?) date: 6-12-68

FROM : SA HARLE! E. GYLFE

subject: MURKIN .

Re: Citi zenst'Band Radio Transmission 
at about 6:30 PM on 4-4-68 during 
chase on Jackson Ave, in Memphis

Attached is MPD supplement # 85, dated 4-13-68, which 
was received from Inspector N, E, ZACHARY, Homicide Squad, 
MPD concerning their investigati on of captioned Gitisens Band 
incident which was prepared by Lt. J. D. HAMBY of the MPD.

An FD-302 has been prepared concerning this incident 
as briefly related by Inspector Ra charya

It is suggested that an interview of EDDIE M0NTED0NIC0, 
3716 Highland Park Place, Memphis, who the MPD has determined 
likely tirade this transmission be held in abeyance or until 
requested to do so by the Bureau. It is felt he and his 
parents will likely deny any knowledge of this transmission if 
it appears that he will be prosecuted for an FCC violation.
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On April 9, 1968,_JIMMY WARREN, age 18, 2,
Box 214, Millington, TennesseeT^^nH ..JIMMY TYNDALLy^ge 19, 
Drummonds, Tennessee, advised SA’s ORVILLE V. JOHNSON 
and ANDREW SLOAN that they were at a store atXhe Twin 
Circle Trailer Park at approximately 8:30 p/m., April 4, 
1968, at which time they saw WAYNE PANNELSZand a young 
man with PANNEL whom they did not know by name but who
resides in Millington, Tennessee.

According to WARREN and TYNDALL, PANNELL asked 
them if they wanted to know who shot MARTIN LUTHER KING, 
and WARREN and TYNDALL replied that they did. WARREN 
and TYNDALL stated that PANNELL told them that he and. his 
associate shot KING, and at that time the person with 
PANNELL held up a box approximately 36 inches in length 
and 5 inches square, and PANNELL said the rifle that was 
used was folded up in that box. PANNELL also told WARREN 
and TYNDALL that they had gotten a Mustang automobile 
from Herff Ford and had abandoned the white Mustang in 
the vicinity of Herff Ford after the shooting. -

WARREN and TYNDALL stated that this is all the 
information that PANNELL'gave them and they advised they 
did not know if PANNELL was joking or if he was telling 
the truth. ■

' Investigation ax Millington on April 9, 1968, 
failed to locate WAYNEzRANNELL, who was identified as 
Ay$!^™l*^^ 20» born |
"Tnqin3?jrT^ his close associate is CAKHUNA.
MUNCY, Xge 21, who resides at 4928 Buford AvenueT™" " 
'Ellington, and is employed at the Star Publishing
Company, Millington.

CARSON MUNCY was located at the Star Publishing 
Company, Millington, on April 9, 1968, and advised that 
he was with WAYNE PANNELL on the evening of April 4, 1968. 
He said he got off from work at around 6:45 p.m. on that 
evening and that PANNELL had arrived at the Star Publishing 
Company to pick him up somewhere around 6:30 p.m. He 
recalled that WAYNE had to wait for him approximately 
15 minutes before he got off work and also recalled that
WAYNE PANNELL was not aware that Dr. KING had ^O®t‘~ 
prior to his arrival at the Star Publishing Comply'. ^ ' 
MUNCY'said he learned of the shooting immediately ajg|^g^g

Fu. — Mti”
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it occurred -by listening to the radio and listened to 
the developments--until he left work at 6:45 p.m. He 
advised that he -and PANNELL went to a store at the 
Twin Circle Trailer Park, which is a teenager hangout 
for the Millington area,^ and did tell JIMMY WARREN 
and JIMMY TYNDALL that they shot KING. He stated that 
they were just kidding WARREN and TYNDALL and did not 
think that WARREN and TYNDALL took them seriously.
MUNCY said when PANNELL told WARREN and TYNDALL that":they 
shot KING, he held up a box which was in PANNELL’s 
pickup truck, which was a box approximately 36 inches 
long and about 5 inches square and which contained 
aluminum valve covers. PANNELL told WARREN and TYNDALL 
that the gun that was used to shoot KING.was in that 
box, but the box clearly reflected that it was a box 
containing aluminum valve covers.

. ■ ■ MUNCY reiterated that they were just kidding
WARREN and TYNDALL and said he has no idea who shot 
KING and pointed out he was working at the Star Publishing 
Company at the time of the shooting and this could be ' 
verified at his employment. ’ —-—----

On April 9, 1968, ROBERT E. DOLLAR, JR., 
3368 Bowen, Memphis, Tennessee, employed at the Star 
Publishing Company, advised he worked until 7:30 p.m. 
on the night of April 4, 1968, and. knows that CARSON 
MUNCY worked until approximately 7:00 p.m. He said, he 
recalls listening about the shooting which was over the 
radio and knows that CARSON was there at the time. He . 
also advised that WAYNE PANNELL arrived attthe Star 
Publishing Company at approximately 6:40 p.m. and that 
he too listened to the news about KING’S death.

On April 9, 1968, Mrs. VIRGINIA WINKLER, 
Star Publishing Company, 5018 Navy Road, Millington, 
advised she worked until approximately 6:30 o.m. on 
April 4, 1968, and that CARSON MUNCY was at .ae Star 
Publishing Company when she left and had been there all 
evening.

On April 10, 1968, ALBERT W. PANNELL, 4852 
Knight Road, Millington, advised he is employed at the 
Shaffer Motors, a Volkswagen dealer in the Whitehaven 
area, and te stated that he and MUNCY were just kidding
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WARREN and TYNDALL and that they have no idea who was 
responsible for the shooting of Dr. KING. He advised 
that he got off from work at Shaffer Motors at 
approximately '5:00 p.m. and arrived at the Star

- Publishing Company to pick up CARSON MUNCY at
" approximately 6:30. He said he did not learn of 
KING’S shooting until he arrived at Star Publishing 
Company. He reiterated that he and CARSON MUNCY were 
just telling WARREN and TYNDALL a story and did not 
think that WARREN-and TYNDALL took them seriously.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA
VINCENT H. LAMMERS on April 15 and 16, 1968 at Memphis, 
Tennessee: ' ' „ '

Two newspapers Are printed and circulated from
Memphis, Tennessee, nameAy the Commercial Appearand
Memphis Press-ScimitarZ The Commercial Appeal is a daily ■
newspaper and the Press-Scimitar is printed daily except
Sunday. ' .

A review of.issues of these two newspapers for ’
the period March.18, -1968 through April 4, 1968, failed 
to reveal where Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. was a guest 
during his visits to Memphis except through inference.

The Memphis Press-Scimitar, final edition, for ?!
March 28, 1968, furnished a number of articles regarding • !
the occurrences of looting and violence in Memphis on
March 28, 1968. On Page 6x the second sub-heading in column * ;
one entitled "Dr. KING Meets With Pastors" the following 
appears:"Dr. KING, after he gave up the march at Main and
Me Call went 'to the Holiday Inn Rivermont and then to a '!
meeting with Memphis ministers, his assistant BERNARD LEE 
told the Press Scimitar from KING’S, room at the Rivermont."
This item continues in question and answer form but does, 
not reveal any further information regarding Dr. KING being 
a guest at the Rivermont. . ’ ~ “

On Page 4, the editorial page, of this paper of 
March 30, 1968, the following brief comment which probably 
refers to the above-mentioned item appears. The item is 
entitled "Dr. KING’S Suite” and reads as follows: "When ' 
Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING was in Memphis this week he and his 
party occupied a suite at one of the city’s best-known 
hotels. There was nothing unusual about this, because for 
a number of years all of Memphis’ hotel and restaurant 
facilities have been open to customers of all races - a 
change from former customs that was brought about without 
the prodding of a demonstration. We hope Dr. KING was . 
aware of that fact.” r^—

JUN 2 61968
rd, — .'S
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The Commercial Appeal for April 3, 1968, con­
tains an article oh page 1 entitled ’’March Spokesman 
Vows to Ignore Any Court Ban". The article points out 
that a spokesman for ministers backing the sanitation 
workers strike said that they would disregard any court 
orders which the city may obtain to block another march. 
Later in this article it is indicated "the new march 
tentatively is set for Friday,” (April 5, 1968).

' The Commercial Appeal is printed and ready for 
distribution at approximately 9:00 p.m. but carries the 
following day’s date.

The Commercial Appeal dated April 4, 1968, on 
Page 1 carries an item entitled ’’King Challenges Court 
Restraint, Vows to March.” This article reveals that a 
restraining order signed by U. S. District Judge BAILEY 
BROW was furnished to U. S. Marshals minutes after it 
was signed and that the marshals ’’sped across town to 
serve Negro leaders with copies of the order.” They 
found Dr. KING and four other defendants named in the 
injunction, HOSEA WILLIAMS, the Reverend JAMES ORANGE, 
RALPH D. ABERNATHY and BERNARD LEE, eating lunch at the 
Lorraine Motel. Dr. KING greeted the Federal officers, 
Marshal CATO ELLIS and Deputy Marshal WILLIE DURHAM, in 
the driveway of the motel and the defendants accepted 
service of the order. The order in question was to re­
strain Dr. KING and others against "any mass march here".

It should be noted that the above item was 
in the newspaper dated April 4, 1968, which issue was 
available on the night of April 3, 1968 at approximately 
9:00 p.m. '

The Commercial Appeal for Sunday, April 14, 1968, 
in an item written by ROBERT KELLETT entitled "Site of 
Slaying Becomes Shrine", reveals the following comment: 
"The Lorraine, where Dr. King and other prominent Negro 
leaders often stayed during ’heir visis o’ Memphis, is 
located at 406 Mulberry, in an areFofoTd buildings that 
house mostly wholesale and distributing companies and 
warehouses. It is a block east of South Main."
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA ROBERT W. GOODWIN at Memphis, Tennessee, on April 17, 
1968: '

The following persons at their respective 
.dancing school&4ere contacted to determine whether 
ERKTstARVO GALT had taken dancing lessons at the said 
dancing schools. All of the following persons stated 
they had no adult classes and teach only children’s 
dancing lessons and therefore they would not have given 
lessons to ERIC STARVO GALT:

Mrs. ETHEL McLAUGHLIN
McLaughlin Academy of Dancing
1334 Linden

Mr. SAM McMILLAN
McMillan and Thompson School of Dance and Twirl 
3630 Lamar Avenue and 4679 Highway 51 South

Mrs. DORIS SHAFERMAN
Shaferman’s School of Dancing
3214 Thomas

Mrs. JACK CHILDRETH
Martha Scott School of Dancing 
3971 Rhodes Road

PATRICIA WILLIAMS
Patricia Williams School of Dancing ' .
983 Berclair Road.

JUN 2 61968 
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EDWARD DUNAWAY, Identification Division, Shelby 
County Sheriff's Office, Memphis, Tennessee, reviewed his 
records on May 2, 1968 and advised SA THOMAS O. RONAN that 
the latent prints are maintaii.ed in his files on cases 
wherein the perpetrator of the crime is not known but the 
prints were obtained at the scene of the crime. ■ ■

DUNAWAY said that;there are in his possession 
approximately 200 different'cases which have taken place 
since April, 1967 in the Memphis area which contain from 
one to thirty latent prints. To compare these latent 
prints against the known fingerprints of JAMES EARL RAY 
will be an extensive job which will be accomplished through 
a review made on a continuing basis in an attempt to effect 
identification. Any positive information will be immediately 
furnished to the Memphis Office of the FBI.

0 ....Z..JNDEXED 
^....HLED..^.

JUN 2 61968
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA’s STEPHEN M. DARLINGTON and EJIGENE A. MEDOSI at Memphis, 
Tennessee: ' -

~ JAMES-INELL LEWIS/Boom 11, Lorraine Motel, 406 
Mulberry IvehueTTSviseTon April 16, 1968, he did not 
arrive at the hotel on April 4, 1968, until 7:45 P. M. and 
had absolutely no information to furnish concerning the 
assassination of Dr. KING. /

GERALD^^ 10, Lorraine Motel,
406 MulbeffyT^MempExs^ advrsed'^on April 17, 1968, that he

/4id not arrive at the hotel until 6:20 P. M. on April 4, 1968, 
and was not permitted by policemen to get to his room until 
10:20 P. M. He said he was unable to. furnish any information 
■at all concerning the assassination of Dr. KING. -

JUN 2 61968 
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' On,May 1, 1968, JAMES HARTER, Manager, National^ 
CarRentaT^^ Memphis Municipal Airport, '
Se^EisyTOnessee, advised SA THOMAS O. RONAN that- DON : 

_ STOUT^ known-to him as an ex-employee of NCRS. He said 
‘TEatoTOTT was removed from his list of car jockeys b@-“~^ 
cause of problems that STOUT was having with other car 
rental agencies. This occurred about nine months ago.

It was STOUT’s job to transport the cars of NCRS 
from one location to another to fill the volume needs of 
the various offices of the system. .

Should it be desired to have all NCRS Offices 
contacted and circularized concerning STOUT’s present' 
whereabouts, it could be done through contacting JOHN 
RIEKEN, License Administrator, NCRS, 5000 Normandale, 
Minneapolis, Minnesota, 55424. ■

HARTER further stated that although he, as 
manager in charge of the Memphis division of NCRS will 
not employ STOUT, this would not preclude any other cities 
where NCRS is located from utilizing his services.

JUN 2 61968
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